
Town of Summerville 

ITB – 2022 Spring Resurfacing 

Q&A 1.25.22 

 

1. Item #183 is duplicated.  The first, Winged Foot Court – Prime Coat, should be #182. 
Please see updated bid docs. (New version is correct) 

2. Item #186 (Asphalt Prime Coat) has a quantity of 1.056, instead of 1,056 SY.  
Please see updated bid docs. (New version is correct) 

3. Will the widening of the North Main Street Parking affect the existing grate inlet near the side 
walk? If so, how should we proceed? 
There are two grate inlets in front of bank.  Mill and pave up to edge of inlets. 
 

4. What is the existing thickness of asphalt and base to be removed at the N. Main Street 
Parking?  Will we need to place any fill prior to the topsoil in this area? 
Thickness is unknown.  No fill will need to placed prior to topsoil. 
 

5. Is there a approximate location of the concrete remove and replace items? 
No, we provided an allowance if any is needed. 

6. On the project, is there any areas approved to stage equipment?  
Public parking is available along Main Street and Luke Street 

 


